

# MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the  
**LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY**  
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library  
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied  
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

---

---

# ONE HUNDRED AND FIRST LEGISLATURE

---

---

**Legislative Document**

**No. 1399**

---

---

S. P. 502

In Senate, February 14, 1963

Referred to Committee on Towns and Counties. Sent down for concurrence and ordered printed.

CHESTER T. WINSLOW, Secretary

Presented by Senator Ferguson of Oxford.

---

---

## STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED  
SIXTY-THREE

---

### AN ACT Relating to Territory of the Paris Village Corporation.

---

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows :

**P. & S. L., 1955, c. 110, § 1, amended.** Section 1 of chapter 110 of the private and special laws of 1955 is amended to read as follows :

**'Sec. 1. Territory defined.** So much of the territory of the Town of Paris, in the County of Oxford, as is bounded and described as follows, viz.: Part of lot numbered 12 ~~and 13~~ **and all of lots numbered 13 and 14** in the 5th range of lots in said Paris ~~bounded~~; **Bounded** northerly by the ~~northerly line of land of the Carter Estate extended westerly to the range line between ranges 4 and 5;~~ **lot line between lots numbered 14 and 15, in the 5th range. Bounded** westerly by the range line between ranges 4 and 5; **Bounded** southerly by a line beginning at the southwest corner of lot numbered 12 in the 5th range; thence easterly by the lot line between lots numbered 11 and 12 until it strikes the easterly line of ~~land of the Paris Hill County Club produced in a southerly direction;~~ thence northerly by said easterly ~~side~~ **side** line produced and the easterly line of said Country Club to land formerly of W. G. Hammond; ~~thence easterly by the southerly side line of said Hammond's land and said line~~ **thence easterly by the southerly side line of said Hammond's land and said line** produced easterly to the range line between ranges 5 and 6 ~~and~~. **Bounded** easterly by the range line between ranges 5 and 6, together with the inhabitants residing thereon, be and the same is hereby created a body politic and corporate by the name of "Paris Village Corporation."